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TO: Secretary of State’s Office, Regulations Division
Executive Office of Administration Office and Finance

FROM: Mayor’s Office of Emergency Management (OEM)
On behalf of the Metro Boston Homeland Security Region

DATE: May 22,2017

RE: Notice of Open Meeting

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING
Under the provisions of G.L. ¢ 30A, the Metro Boston Homeland Security Region will conduct a meeting:

METRO BOSTON HOMELAND SECURITY REGION
PSNET EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
THURSDAY MAY 25, 2017
10:00AM
BOSTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
20 VINE ST, BOSTON, MA 02129

Welcome
Funding Overview/Contract Draw-Downs

Executive Session
o Location & deployment of public safety network equipment

o Network security implications
e Vendor report out network project updates
e Outage Notification Protocols
e Identify needs and assign new tasks to vendors
e Old/New Business

Point of contact regarding this notice:
Christopher Coakley, Public Information Officer, Mayor’s Office of Emergency Management

617-635-1400
christopher.coakley@boston.gov
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